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Karen, More information on Hughes 4 k tanks. Thanks, Tim

Example of information on tanks(2) pictures below.

FORK POCKET SKID TANKS

All skids are manufactured here at Hughes Tank Co. with a quality guarantee.

We offer a few different options for our skids:

Custom UL / STI approved skids

© Flush with the tank with or without fork pockets
« Extended with pipe fronts and or rear drag pipes

FEATURES

Al skids are manufactured in house giving us the ability to customize your skid in any way approved by UL standards including additional options such as:

« Extended pipes skids for dragging (without being filled with the product) or transportation ease. Our 4 pipes are 1/4” material and capped with 4" x 6" caps to ensure safet
o Fork pocket options are available on skids to your machine's specs and fork dimensions. Fork pockets are slotted with heavier gauge material to prevent damage to the bottom of tanks.
o Skids can also be designed to fit flush with the tank if needed
o Skids can also be further extended for pump platforms, hose reels and other plumbing needs the customer may require.

All skids are manufactured to UL and STI standards with a guarantee for quality assurance.

From: Tim Cook
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:39 P
To: Karen Newport <knewport@tgandp.com>

Subject: update 11-11 oe ipdate 11-11 4k spe P Petroleum
Karen,

usiness, Tim
From: Tim Cook

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 234 PM
To: Karen Newport <knewport @teando corm>
Subject: update 11-11 oecFW: update 11-11 4k sp P Petroleum
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Tank Information

ZONE  REV DESCRIPTION DATE APPROVED
June 2020
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FINAL APPROVED DRAWING

BY:
DATE:

Pee Dee Tank

DU0SKDW

S09 Gallon Aboveground Double Wall Tank with

2’ x 2" x Y Skids, 12 Gauge Carbon Steel
Construction, 30 x 36 Platform

1333 North Douglas St
Florence, SC 29301

Telephone (843> 669-3381
Fax (843> 664-9118
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For Stationery Use 0Only
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FILL-RITE

A GORMAN-RUPP COMPANY

] FR311VB SERIES TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

(B 351

Skw/Kit # Small Pump Kits Consists of:

KIT3008D Bio-Diesel Special Shaft Seal Assembly, Gasket,
Inlet Gasket, Bypass 0-ring
KIT300BV Bypass Poppet, Spring, 0-ring, Cap
KIT300JC Junction Box Junction box cover, 0-ring, hardware
Power - AC 115, 230, 115/230 115/230 KIT120NB Nozzle Boot Nozzle boot, attaching hardware
HZ 50, 60, 50/60 60/50 KIT300NR | Nozzle Retainer Nozzle retainer and attaching hardware
ouep DG, 2, e AL KITT00BG | Inlet Inlet adapter, AST 2 x 1 4"
HP (horsepower) rating % HP - -
Power cord length WA KIT300SW Switch Lever Switch lever and nut
Power cord gauge N/A KIT300RG Ratary Group Rotor, 8 vanes, rotor key, gasket, rotor
Power cord DC battery connectors N/A cover, 4 screws
Amps (FLA) 9.8/4.9114/5.7 KIT300SL Shaft Seal 8 piece assembly
RPM 1725/1.425 KIT3000T Outlet Outlet flange, 0-ring seal, attaching
Duty cycle 30 min. hardware
Thermal protection switch Yes Anti-siphon valve, Teflon tape, elbow
Circuit protection fuse None KIT700AS Anti-Siphon adapter, stainless steel braided hose,
Certification UL, cUL attaching hardware
Type - rotary, diaphragm, gear, vane Rotary vane
GPM in supplied configuration 28.7 300 SERIES
PERFORMANCE CURVE
GPM open flow - no hose or nozzle 34.3 500
By-pass pressure rating (psi) - Max 26 psi
Dry vac (in Hg) 14 5o
Head- Max 60.06
Anti-siphon valve Anti-Siphon Ready i
Inlet - Size / Thread 1.25" H
Outlet - Size / Thread NPT §"
Mount Bung (NPT) -
Materials of construction - pump housing Cast Iron
Materials of construction - wetted material Buna %0
Rotor materials of construction Iron/Copper
Rotor vane material of construction Carbon < - - =+ i =3 -
. . Diesel, Gasoline, Bio-Diesel up to FLOWRATE (GPM)
Compatible fluids B20, E15, Kerosene P s Bl
Strainer mesh size 40 x 40 x.008"
Warranty Limited Lifetime Warranty*

*Warranty details can be found at fillrite.com GORMAN-RUPP

COMPANY







FILL-RITE

A GORMAN-RUPP COMPANY
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fillrite.com

Suction pipe material N/A Height 19.4"
Suction pipe length N/A Width 17"
Nozzle size 1" Depth 17"
Nozzle - manual / automatic Manual Intake Center Line to Discharge Center Line 2"
Hose liquid materials compatibility Black Nitrile Rubber Intake Center Line to Back of Nozzle Boot 8.5"
Hose diameter 1" Shipping Weight 94 Ibs
Hose length 18' Qty per Pallet 8
Hose static wire (Y/N) Yes Length - 21"
Certifications UL, cUL Box Dimensions Width - 20"

Height - 17"

Fill-Rite Company

MADE IN 8825 Aviation Drive S
U SA E Fort Wayne, Indiana 46809 GORMAI-RUPP
WITH GLOBAL MATERIALS (800) 720-5192 COMPANY
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FILL-RITE

A GORMAN-RUPP COMPANY
FR711VA SERIES TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

USA E=

WITH GLOBAL MATERIALS

Fort Wayne, Indiana 46809

(800) 634-2695
fillrite.com

Power - AC 115, 230, 115/230 115
HZ 50, 60, 50/60 60
Power - DC 12, 24, 12/24 None
] . . HP (horsepower) rating 173
Sku/Kit #  Small Pump Kits Consists of: Power cord length None
KIT700BD Big-iasel Special Shaft Seal Assembly, _ Power cord gauge FT—
Gasket, Inlet Gasket, Bypass 0-ring Power cord DC battery connectors None
KIT700BV Bypass Poppet, Spring, 0-ring, Cap Amps (FLA) 5.5
Bypass Valve, Ring, Gaskets, Spring, RPM 1725
HITI0UGY CheekYelve Check Valve Body Duty Cycle 30 min.
KIT700SL | Shaft Seal 8 Piece Assembly Thermal protection switch Y
Circuit protection fuse None
Rotor, 8 Vanes, Rotor Key, Gasket, —
KIT700RG Rotary Group Rotor Cover, 4 Screws Certification UL, cUL
d3hEls SCICWS Type - rotary, diaphragm, gear, vane Rotary vane
KIT7000T Screen & Gasket Screen, Gasket GPM in supplied configuration 18.9
Nozzle Boot, 2 Screws, (Small Pumps GPM open flow - no hose or nozzle 21
KITTOONB | Nozzle Boot and 700 Series Pumps) By-pass pressure rating (psi) - Max 23
KIT700SG | Screen & Gasket | Strainer, Gasket, Strainer Cover Dry vac (in He) 12
KITT00SW | Switch L Switch Lever, Nut Head - Max 0313
WHTCh Lever i Anti-siphon valve Anti-siphon Ready
700 SERIES Inlet - Size / Thread 1%"
iaisaaion Outlet - Size / Thread NPT
Mount Bung (NPT)
20 Materials of construction -pump housing Cast Iron
Materials of construction- wetted material Buna
u Rotor materials of construction 80% Iron / 20% Copper
£ Rotor vane material of construction Carbon
§ . . Diesel, Gasoline, Bio-Diesel up to
£ Compatible fluids B20, E15, Kerosene
Strainer mesh size 40x40x.010"
s Warranty Limited Lifetime Warranty*
0o 20 o “ i mu’ww:':mm,un "% "e 00 7o 40 SUC“O” plpe mate”al NOne
SR & i Suction pipe length None
Nozzle size 1"
Logistics Nozzle - manual / automatic Auto, Ultra Hi-Flow
UPC 89404214404 Hose liquid materials compatibility Black Nitrile Rubber
Length 20 Hose diameter 1"
Width 21.25 Hose length 18'
Height 17.5 Hose static wire (Y/N) Y
*Warranty Details can be found at fillrite.com
Fill-Rite Company
MADE IN 8825 Aviation Drive S

GORMAN-RUPP

COMPANY









Karen,
500 tank spec in attachment. Thanks, Tim

From: Tim Cook
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 110
To: Karen Newport <kazwpart @1gands com>

11-11 4k specsFW: upd Petroleum

Karen,

*4k Tank specs in attachment.

Thanks, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 123 PM
To: Karen Newport <kaewpart @1gands com>

Yes.

Tim Cook.

Great Lakes Petroleum
Regional Sales Representative
919.390.9338

OnNovs, 2024, at 12:59 PM, Karen Newport <knewnort@tgandp.com> wrote:

Tim
Can you conf et my pe
Thank You

Karen

From: Tim Cook <(c00kglneica com>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 7:56 AM
To: a

bject: FW: update 1025 Lakes Petroleum
Update in yellow

From: Tim Cook
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 7:54 AM
To: gsmaterials@windsiream net.

Karen,

29.5' TOTALLENGTH
64" WIDE
Thanks, Tim

From: Tim Cook
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 10:22 AM
To: a

: smaterials @windstream net.
Subject: Great Lakes Petroleum
Karen,

(2) 4,000 off rd tank’s 64 inches diameter 24 feet long/plus an additional 30 inches for deck for pump

(1)4,000 off rd tank 64 inches diameter 24 feet long/plus an additional 30 inches for deck for pump

(3) high iever forall 4, tank: will purchase

(1)550 87 e-10tank 48 inches diameter 76 inches long

*Once concrete pad has been poured and electric is ready let me know and | will request tanks to be delivered.
(may want to confirm no permit needed for replacing tanks)

*Approx weight of a 4,000 gallon tank 7,500

If you need anything else, please ad

Thanks,

Tim Cook

Regionol Soles Representatve

Great Lakes Petroleum

(celysisssassss
kgt com

<image001 png>
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.greatlakespetroleum.com%2f&c=E,1,pBW64ug8hON-FiivK7ZjU8OB6ZAi98Biug6vO_OPMI8BS39KgwyG_8OfgoXaRisHZU196--hPyn6H8158W7kSGhYpJbncwwIAIfPyGnbW-XtUSYx6JRVag,,&typo=1

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.GreatLakesPetroleum.com&c=E,1,8nQ502pe6mb-lynxat6vqC6wE9UWb7f374yyFas_nahd__mHFxL3O6oQdDmb1sGw4Dcn1aHU-jvEDoDNaYaZKOiQKK8XXjV2N90-6EmdegqmGw,,&typo=1&ancr_add=1



